
 

        

 

 07/14/2016 
 
Telecommunication Certification Body 
UL VS Ltd 
Unit 3, Horizon 
Wade Road 
Kingsland Business Park 
Basingstoke 
Hampshire  
RG24 8AH 
United Kingdom 
 
Subject: Class 2 Permissive Change (C2PC) Request 
 
FCC ID: 2AEFAX1311 

To whom it may concern 

 
In accordance with KDB 178919 D01 and FCC rule part §2.1043: Changes in 
Certified Equipment, Victor Hasselblad AB hereby requests a C2PC to X1311,  
FCC ID: 2AEFAX1311 as detailed below: 
 
The WLAN module mounted in a piece of camera equipment with model: X1D-
50c. 
 
As a result of this, SAR testing was performed to show compliance with FCC rule 
part 2.1093 (Portable conditions) in accordance with FCC KDB correspondence. 
 
 

 

Yours faithfully, 
 

 

 

Per Nordlund 

Project Manager 

 
 


